

## David J. Reid Principal, Landscape Architect, Planner

### Biography

David has been pioneering new areas of practice for more than 33 years. He was a founding partner in the national firm of the Landplan Collaborative, and by 1981 built its Vancouver practice into a staff of ten. He then moved to start a Vancouver Island practice, and as the first Landscape Architect north of Victoria, built Lanarc Consultants with partners Doug Backhouse and Don Crockett. In 2008, David conceived the merger of Lanarc Consultants with Holland Barrs Planning Group to form HB Lanarc Consultants. David practices as both a land use planner and a landscape architect, and is also heavily involved in green infrastructure planning and design. Many projects have focused on water – ranging from watershed planning to water conservation strategies, and waterfront improvements to watercourse restoration.



David's passion is to 'make sustainable development standard practice'. His clients are proceeding rapidly towards that goal.

---

### Professional Experience

2008 - Present	Principal, Landscape Architect, Planner, HB Lanarc Consultants Ltd. Nanaimo, BC
1988 - 2008	Principal, Landscape Architect, Lanarc Consultants Ltd. Nanaimo, BC
1986 – 1987	Principal: Lanarc Consultants (1986) Ltd., Nanaimo
1981 – 1985	Principal: Pacific Landplan Collaborative Ltd., Nanaimo
1976 – 1981	Principal: Pacific Landplan Collaborative Ltd., Vancouver
1975 – 1976	Landscape Architect: D.W. Graham Associates, Ottawa

#### WATERSHED, ENVIRONMENTAL AND GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING

- Landscape & Irrigation Water Conservation Strategy, City of Kelowna
- Engineering Design Standards 2007, City of Campbell River
- Integrated Stormwater Management Review, UBC
- Byrne Creek Integrated Stormwater Management Plan, Burnaby, with KWL Associates
- Water Conservation and Reuse Research, Regional District of Nanaimo
- Drinking Water Protection Plan, Regional District of Nanaimo
- Urban Forest Master Plan, City of North Vancouver
- Stormwater Planning: A Guidebook for British Columbia (co-author with CH2M Hill)
- UniverCity (Simon Fraser University), Environmental Design

- Surrey Blueways Program, City of Surrey
- Como Creek Watershed Plan, City of Coquitlam (with CH2M Hill)
- Surface Water Policy Manual, City of Chilliwack (with CH2M Hill)
- Como Creek Watershed Strategy, City of Coquitlam, with CH2M (in process)
- Campbell River Greenway Implementation Strategy
- Campbell River Estuary Management Plan, with Witty Planning Consultants
- Environmental Protection Program, North Vancouver, with Kerr Wood Leidal
- Haig-Brown Kingfisher Creek Daylighting and Improvements, Campbell River
- Morningstar Creek Habitat Restoration, French Creek
- Thain Creek Daylighting, North Vancouver, with Kerr Wood Leidal

#### COMMUNITY AND NEIGHBOURHOOD PLANNING

- Partington Creek Village Neighbourhood Plan, City of Coquitlam
- North Campbell River Smart Growth Plan, and Nunns / Quinsam Neighbourhood Smart Growth Implementation Strategy, City of Campbell River
- Parks and Greenway Strategic Plan, City of North Vancouver
- Mt. Washington Alpine Resort Comprehensive Rezoning Process
- Rural Comox Valley (Area C & D) Community and Greenway Planning
- Campbell River OCP - Green Space Component
- Qualicum Beach OCP Updates – Parks/Environmental Component
- Nanaimo Landscape in City Streets Study, City of Nanaimo
- Landscape and Screening Provision, City of Nanaimo Zoning Bylaw
- Kingfisher Creek Watershed and Development Management Plan

#### PARKS AND URBAN DESIGN

- Nanaimo Waterfront Parks/Trails system (many projects)
- Parks Strategic Plans, City of Campbell River, Town of View Royal

- Simms Millennium Park and Standard Park, Lagoon Park and Riverway Implementation Courtenay
- Provincial Parks at Paradise Meadows & Cape Scott, Facilitation of Newcastle Marine Park Management Board
- Willow Point Park, Master Plan and Implementation, Campbell River
- North Island College Campus, Courtenay, with Doug Backhouse
- Port Hardy Waterfront and Nature Trail

#### HIGHWAY / STREETSCAPE AESTHETIC, RECREATION AND VEGETATION MANAGEMENT

- Comox St. Revitalization, Comox
- Fifth Street Downtown Revitalization, Courtenay
- Island Highway Improvement Study, Campbell River
- Dogwood Road Extension, Phase 4, Campbell River, with Pat Harrison
- Nanaimo Parkway
- Inland Island Highway - French Creek Area
- Streetscape Projects in Courtenay, Parksville, Gold River and Nanaimo

#### VIDEO PRODUCTIONS

- Stormwater: the Forgotten Resource, with Harriet Rueggeberg
- Area C Planning Options, Comox Strathcona Regional District
- Difficult Choices – Hammond Bay – Stephenson Point Neighbourhood Plan, City of Nanaimo
- Parks and Greenway Plan Options – City of North Vancouver
- Surrey Blueways Program – City of Surrey
- Sustainable Community Precedents – Burnaby Mountain, SFU, District of Campbell River

### **Professional Affiliations**

British Columbia Society of Landscape Architects

Canadian Society of Landscape Architects

International Erosion Control Association

Provisional Member, Planning Institute of British Columbia

## Education

1971 – 1975      **Bachelor of Landscape Architecture**  
University of Guelph

### CONTINUING EDUCATION

2007              Green Roof 201 and 301 Short Courses

1993 – 1994      Fish Forestry Guidelines Short Course, VRM Short Course

1990              Biotechnical Slope Protection & Erosion Control Short  
Course, University of Michigan

## Awards

2003              Awarded Fellow, Canadian Society of Landscape Architects

2003              Recreation and Parks Assn Award for Simms Park,  
Courtenay

1998, 1993      CSLA - Professional Awards  
Regional Honour Award, National Merit Award  
City of Nanaimo Design Panel Award

## Publications

Stormwater Source Controls: Preliminary Design Guidelines 2005 for Greater  
Vancouver Sewerage and Drainage District

Interim Best Management Practices for Urban / Rural Development for  
Ministry of Water, Land and Air Protection

Stormwater Planning Guide for BC – Coauthor with CH2M Hill Canada Ltd.

Stormwater: The Forgotten Resource – A broadcast quality video short on  
ecologically-based watershed planning

Stream Stewardship: A Guide for Planners and Developers with Doug  
Backhouse

Community Greenways: Linking Communities to Country and People to  
Nature with Doug Backhouse

Watershed Stewardship: A Guide for Agriculture with Doug Backhouse,  
Brenda Grice and Jennifer Nener

Stewardship Bylaws: A Guide for Local Government with Bill Buholzer

Manual of Aesthetic Design Practice for the Ministry of Transportation and  
Highways, with Doug Backhouse